
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 01, 2013 4:03 PM 
John Slemkewicz 

Cc: Eric Fryson; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: DNs 02351-13- Dkts 130000-0T/130206-EI 

Ok, Per this e-mail, The Clerk's Office will move DNs 02351-13 and 04379-13 from 130000-0T to 130206-EI. 
Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 4:00 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Eric Fryson; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: RE: Document 02351-13 

I also just realized that DN 04379-13 also needs to be transferred from 130000-0T to 130206-EI. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Eric Fryson 
Subject: RE: Document 02351-13 

Per this e-mail, The Clerk's Office will move ON 02351-13 from 130000-0T to 130206-EI. 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Eric Fryson 
Subject: RE: Document 02351-13 
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Yes, please. Thank you 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 3:41 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Eric Fryson 
Subject: Document 02351-13 

John, 

DNs 02349-13 and 02350-13 were transferred to Docket 130206-EI, per your request in the request to 
establish docket. 
DN 02351-13 in Docket 130000-0T is an affidavit of Thomas G. Foster in support of the request for confidential 

classification of confidential DN 02350-13. 

Would you like the Clerk's Office to move DN 02351-13 from 130000-0T to 130206-EI? 

Thanks. 
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
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